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October 23, 2023 
 
 

TO: Alder Mollie Jones, Chair 
 Public Works and Services Committee  
 
FROM: Ron Pritzlaff, Assistant Commissioner of Public Works 
  
RE: Change Order No 3, Contract 2023029 Racine Public Works Transfer Station, 

Bukacek Construction, Contractor 
 
We are submitting Change Order No. 3 on the above contract in the amount of $85,658.24.   
 
The original contract was approved in the amount of $4,461,555.00 under Resolution No. 0314-
23 of April 17, 2023. 
 
Change Order No. 1 was approved in the amount of $29,920.00 under Resolution No. 0677-23 
of July 18, 2023 bringing the contract total to $4,491,475.00. 
 
Change Order No. 2, was approved in the amount of $55,205.20 under Resolution No. 0774-23 
of August 15 bringing the contract total to $4,546,680.20. 
 
Change Order No. 3 in the amount of $85,658.24 will bring the total contract amount to 
$4,632,338.44. 
 
Funding is available in the following accounts:  
 

ORG  OBJECT Description Amount 

45040 57110 Transfer Station $85,658.24 

 Total $85,658.24 

 
Cc:  Joy Hansche 
        File 
 


